
Questions & Answers 

Maintenance Services for the Passenger Loading Bridges, Baggage Handling Systems 

RFP AP 27-15 
 

1. On Page-1 of the Proposal Requirements it states that respondent must be qualified 

and licensed to conduct business in Okaloosa County, Florida. Are there any 

specific licenses other than the State of Florida and being registered with airport?  

 Check with the Tax Collectors Office 

 

2. What is the cost of Airport Badges?  

 $60.00 per badge and $100 for lost or not returned badges 

 

3. What PM checks are required (frequency)? Can Preventive maintenance inspection 

sheets with the scope or work and frequency be provided?  

 Quarterly, Semi-Annual, and Annual inspections. Follow the manufactures OEM. 

  

4. Is pressure washing of the boarding bridges required and if so does the water have 

to be recovered and/or can biodegradable solutions be used for environmentally 

friendly run off?  

 Yes. Biodegradable solutions can be used with airports approval. 

 

5. Is there a pricing document (Bid Form) that bidders should use?  

 Not supplied. The Vendor can price it out by Bridges, Conveyor Systems and 

 price separately, emergency call out’s, overtime, holiday pay rates, mileage etc.  

 

6. Would there be any space on the airport where the contractor could lock up tools, 

equipment, and parts?  

 

 No 
 


